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Wooden religious architecture 
sightseeing tour 
along the Maskalis

Route length: approx. 8 km
Walking time: approx. 2.5 h
Signs: green
Start: Saint Leonard’s Church in Busko-Zdrój

If one were to compare Busko to Cracow, then we would now be standing 
at the Wawel Castle in Cracow. In other words, we are in the oldest part of 
the village, where in the 12th century the first Saint Leonard Church was 
built. Following tradition, the church was constructed on one of the hills of 
Garb Pińczowski.

The church you’re looking at was built in 1699. It was built from larch wood 
by a woodworker named Walenty. The church is positioned, i.e. its pres-
bytery faces east. The porch faces west and is narrower and lower than 
the nave. It is worth noting that the church has a characteristic triangular 
half-dome decorated with the motive of radiating sun. Opposite the porch 
there is a presbytery ending with a three-sided apse. The presbytery, unlike 
the porch, which has a separate roof, is covered by a shingle roof shared 
with the nave. The roof does not form a pinnacle in the east, but gently 
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bends over the apse. On the roof ridge there is a baroque turret function-
ing as a little bell. There are three ten-field windows facing the south, and a 
tiny sacristy facing the north at the level of the presbytery. The church has 
a column-framework construction and is surrounded by an outer gallery. 
One can pass from the porch to the nave through a door surrounded by a 
wooden portal with a carved keel arch lintel. On the border between the 
nave and presbytery there is a chancel arch and a profiled beam, which 
is like a bow string completing the bow formed by the chancel arch and 
beam. On the rood beam there are two sculptures of Mary, the Mother of 
God and St John, with a crucifix cut out of a metal sheet between them. 
The most important element of the presbytery is the late-Baroque high al-
tar, which is a separate architectural and sculptural composition with the 
figure of the patron of the church in its very centre. This central figure is  
St Leonard – patron of the imprisoned, captives and sick, domestic cattle 
and horses.
Glossary of terms page 46
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St Leonard was born in France in Nobiliacum into a rich family of high 
status at the royal court. He was baptised in approx. 500 by St Remy, who later 
on became his teacher and spiritual leader. The path to a career at the royal 
court or church was wide open for the boy. However, he chose to live the life of 
a hermit. He settled in the woods near Limoges, in the vicinity of a royal hunt-
ing castle. When he learned that the Queen staying at the castle with her en-
tourage fell ill and could not give birth to the King’s child, he prayed, and the 
Queen was delivered of a healthy child. The King, out of gratitude, rewarded 
him generously, but St Leonard gave the gold away to the poor and asked only 
for as much land as was needed to build a monastery in the woods. Word of 
his saintliness spread and the name of St Leonard became famous. Especially 
prisoners, whom he had miraculously freed from the dungeons, venerated him. 
St Leonard died on 6th November 550 in the glory of saintliness. 

He is depicted as a monk wearing a dark habit and holding chains 
– his attribute. His other attributes in iconography are also the pilgrim’s 
staff and donkey.

The sculpture of the Immaculate Conception of Mary in the church is es-
pecially worth a closer look. The arms of the figure move, as they bend at 
the elbows and shoulders.

The altar steps were built from a sandstone tombstone, on the bordure of 
which one can still see the remainder of the late-Gothic inscription from 
the 15th century.

On the ceiling of the presbytery there is a polychrome depicting St Stani-
slaus and St Wojciech, the bishops-patron saints of Poland. Paintings, now-
adays hardly visible, can also be found in other parts of the church

Decorations in the nave are scarce, random and not harmonious. Only the 
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14 Stations of the Cross allow to 
assume that the interior is the 
work of one anonymous, prob-
ably folk, artist. 

The fragments of the altar from 
the no longer existing Camaldo-
lese monastery near Szaniec are 
also worth noting. On the south-
ern wall we can see the central 
part of the altar with the figure 
of crucified Christ the Merciful 
wearing the crown of thorns. 
Whereas on the eastern wall of 
the nave there are two paintings 
in richly decorated frames. On the 
left there is a figure of St Hedwig 
of Silesia, on the right a paint-
ing depicting two young saints 
– martyrs, wearing Roman tunics 
and holding palm branches – the 
palms of martyrdom. These are 
Crispin and Crispinian – the pa-
trons of shoemakers and leather 
workers.

The church is surrounded by an 
old, closed cemetery encircled 
by a stone wall. It is situated on 
a hill at the intersection of two 
streets: Młyńska (to the South) 
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and Bohaterów Warszawy (to the 
West). To the East, it borders the 
Generała Andersa housing devel-
opment and to the North – an Oc-
cupational Therapy Centre adjoin-
ing the cemetery fence. Formerly, 
the fence was made of wood, as 
is recorder in a report of a 1769 
bishop’s visit kept in the archives 
maintained by the Norbertine Sis-
ters in Imbramowice. 

When the former cemetery at the 
Parish Church of Immaculate Con-
ception of Mary closed down in 
mid 18th century, it was replaced 
by the cemetery at the St Leon-
ard Church, a small temple at that 
time located outside the town. 
A Baroque stone column dating 
back to the turn of the 17th and 
18th century suggests that the site 
was used as burial place at that 
time. (On the other hand, the 
column may have been erected 
to commemorate the founda-
tion of the church). However, it 
may reasonably be assumed that 
people buried their dead at that 
site much earlier than that, even 
beginning with early 12th century, 
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when the history of the small church begins. The church may have been 
accompanied by a cemetery from the beginning of its existence, in accord-
ance with a decree issued by the Roman Council of 1059 odering that each 
new church have an adjoining oval graveyard 60 steps wide.

There are records of tombstones from the period of 1819–1892, which 
means that the cemetery was used until late 19th century. The last recorded 
inhumation took place in 1892. This means that the inhabitants of Busko-
Zdrój and its surrounding area buried their dead at this particular cemetery 
for the most part of the 19th century. 

Several types of tombstones can be found at the graveyard. An especially 
exquisite example of religious architecture is the memorial sculpture con-
sisting of a cippus, fluted four-sided column with a coat of arms cartouche 
and pinnacle in the shape of an obelisk. This is the grave of the deceased 

in 1829 Paweł Sołtyk, the landlord of Siesławice. It is the lands he owned 
through which our journey will pass.

Also the grave stela of the Rzewuski family tomb is worth attention. The 
founder of the Busko health resort, Feliks, was a member of the Rzewuski 
family.

St Leonard’s Church performed the function of a parish church for a long 
time, and its vicinity, in the golden years of Busko, was referred to as Kra-
kowskie Przedmieście. After losing the status of a parish church to the Im-
maculate Conception cloister church, the church was forgotten and gradual-
ly fell into ruin. In the 1960s a total renovation was carried out and the church 
was converted into a funeral chapel. The chapel was taken care of by Alber-
tine Sisters living in the neighbourhood. The Church was used as a chapel 
until 1987 until a chapel was built in a new cemetery at Langiewicza Street.

On the Sunday nearest to 6th November – the day dedicated to the patron 
of the church – pardon masses are held. Once a month the historic interior 
of the chapel is opened for individual tourists and sightseeing tours. Upon 
request and prior arrangement, it is also possible to visit the church. 

The keys are available from Ms Justyna Nurek, 
tel.: + 48 41 378 40 80 or + 48 500 059 817.
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Due to its attractive location and historic value, St Leonard’s church is one 
of the most frequently visited monuments in Busko.

From the southwest corner of the cemetery one can spot the far-away 
hills in the vicinity of Winiary and Chotelek, which are best visible in sunny 
weather and clear sky.

After visiting the church and cemetery, we begin our journey at the metal 
gate of the graveyard (0.0 km). We turn left and head southwest, along the 
narrow Siesławska Street. We walk by the Maskalis stream, though we can’t 
see it, as here it flows underground. To the right we have the new housing 
estate “Promyk”, situated on the former domesticated animals market, and 
further on we see the sturdy hospital buildings. 

Busko, which is a significant sanatorium and health resort, did not have its 
own hospital for a long time. In the interwar period the citizens of Busko used 
the hospital in Stopnica, and after the war they went to Pińczów or Chmiel-
nik to get medical treatment.  

At the end of the 1950s the decision to build a hospital in Busko was taken. 
Two locations were put forward: Łagiewnicka Street and Bohaterów War-
szawy Street. The second option was selected and so the Poviat Hospital was 
constructed, and opened in 1967. 

Further on, to the right we have 
the unexploited water hole of 
the therapeutic water “Peter”. We 
reach Witosa Street and turn left 
in the direction of the intersection 
with Waryńskiego Street, which 
is already visible from here, and 
then turn right and walk down the 
road to the PKP railway station. At 
the Y-junction we turn left.

18 19



We walk past a 19th century stone cross above the stream. The following 
words have been carved on its high pedestal: To God – From the Founders 
of Siesławice Village – 1881.

Far away to the right we can see the semaphores and closed PKP railway 
station. The railway line connecting Busko and Kielce was put into use in 
1952 with the purpose to extend it to Żabno in Tarnowskie

What remains of this investment is a dead-end, few-metres-long railway 
embankment, which breaks off in Witosa Street. To the right we have the 
road leading to the PKP railway cargo station.

Our route leads left to the south. We pass through Siesławice, an old 15th 
century village. We walk past a sinkhole and enter the centre of the village. 
We are accompanied by the humming of the tiny stream passing through 
the village. The stream disappears at the southern borders of the village 
underneath a gypsum wall.

In Siesławice in the 1950s graves and a village of Lusatian culture dating 
2,500 years back were discovered. Research conducted in 1979 resulted in 
finding a grave field of shaft and chamber tombs characteristic for the Neo-
lithic string ceramic culture reaching 4,000 years back.  

Human skeletons were found in three underground chambers. The dead 
were laid on the side in a contracted position facing the east. Pots and 
adornments were found buried with the dead. It is assumed that this is the 
grave of a tribe chieftain or head of the family, to the honour of whom five 
members of the tribe were killed and sacrificed.
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In the very centre of the village we come across a statue of St Florian – the 
patron saint of fire-fighters.

St Florian lived in the time of the emperors Diocletian and Maximian.  
He was a Roman Legion officer. Under the rule of Diocletian and Maximian the 
persecution of Christians became even more cruel. Still, despite repressions, the 
followers of Christ grew in number. Soldiers serving under Florian were com-
manded to persecute Christians and kill as many of them as possible. Upon 
hearing this, Florian revealed to his soldiers that he himself is Christian and will 
not participate in persecuting his brothers and sisters in faith. The legionnaires 
denounced their leader, who was then imprisoned, tortured, and in the end 
executed by drowning in the Enns River on 4th May 304. 

A woman named Waleria found his body and buried it furtively. In time the 
burial place became famous for miracles. After over 800 years the relics of  
St Florian were brought to Poland by Bishop Gedko and placed in the church 
in Klepacz in Cracow. 1184 is the year marking the beginnings of St Florian’s 
cult in Poland. Numerous statues of the Saint presenting him as a soldier in 
Roman armour with a flag in one hand and pot of water in the other show how 
widespread his cult was. 

St Florian is the patron of chimney sweeps and fire-fighters, and helped 
the victims of floods and fires, the natural disasters often pestering the 
citizens of the cities and villagers. 
No wonder the cult of the Saint was so vivid. 

In Ponidzie one can see statues of St Florian in, among others, Chroberz, 
Pęczelice, Chmielnik and Sancygniów. 
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The road turns slightly to the right. At the beginning we are led by a small 
stream, which flows alongside the road to Biniątki. At the intersection we 
continue walking straight, up the asphalt road. We are passing through ar-
eas owned by the Siesławice Village Community, with recreational facilities, 
i.e. roofed shelters and a barbecue area. 

The geological morphological forms which are visible here are flat-topped 
hills, the highest parts of which are made of horizontal layers of stone. The 
surface of these hilltops is interspersed with karst gorges and sinkholes, or 
so-called sinks, and dome-like mounds. 
We approach the intersection with the road linking Busko and Skorocice 
(3.0 km). We turn right, and then, after 50 metres, left. We arrive at a nice 
asphalt road leading us straight to Chotelek. 

The landscape on both sides of the road is a geographical, floral and cul-

tural peculiarity – what we are looking at are the famous “Karabosy”.

Here one can admire the most unique gypsum karst forms in Poland. The 
workings of atmospheric factors and water created various gypsum fea-
tures, clints, vertical shafts, collapse lakes and underground corridors. On 
the right side of the road there are caves and a classic sinkhole cut through 
by the quarry wall, and on the left side – flooded caves and an underground 
lake. 

Caves are underground karst forms. In Ponidzie they are usually small, and 
often resemble rather rock shelters. There are however larger caves, e.g. the 
caves in the nearby natural reserve of rocks and steppe in Skorocice are 150 
metres long. Sometimes the cave ceilings were so thin they caved in them-
selves or under the weight of grazing household animals or careless passer-
byes. These extraordinary phenomena and unnatural disappearances of 
people and animals were the source of many legends and tales of how sin-
ners were punished by God in this place. The name of the area “Karabosy” 
is derived from the Polish words for “punishment of God” – “kara boska”. It is 
possible to reach the most beautiful spot and look into the caves filled with 
water, the stone bridge and numerous gypsum crystals, of course if one 
is careful enough. In some places one can hear the loud echoing of steps, 
which clearly indicates there is empty space underneath.

One ought to pay attention to the exquisitely rich relic steppe flora 
growing in this area. 
Rich and varied geological forms have caused this area to be isolated as a 
legally protected monument of inanimate nature. 

Nearby there is a closed gypsum quarry, which was still in use at the begin-
ning of the 1950s. There were ambitious plans to construct a sulphur plant 
here, but were abandoned after the discovery of sulphur deposits in the Tar-
nobrzeg area.
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We move on south in the direction of Chotelek. The road leads gently up-
wards, until it reaches its highest point (3.4 km), where a vast and breath-
taking view unfolds on the Nida Valley, Garb Wodzisławski and Proszowicki. If 
we look to the southwest, we will spot a clump of trees shrouding the houses 
of Skorocice. The natural reserve located in the Skorocice valley is not visible 
from here. In the north the horizon is locked with the gentle rising of the Garb 
Pińczowski and blocks of flats in Busko.

Looking to the south we can easily see the picturesque outline of the 
wooden St Stanislaus Church on top of the gypsum hill.

We approach the steep, stone steps leading to the church built in 1527 (4.0 km). 

We have to ask Ms Bogumiła Woźniak, who lives opposite the Church at 
Chotelek 49, for the keys. 

The structure of this church is simpler than the construction of the church 
in Busko, as it does not have a separate sacristy and presbytery. The church 
is positioned. The church is a uniform building with dimensions 12 x 7 me-
tres and a separate three-sided apse in the east. A porch was built into the 
southern wall later on. The roof is pitched and its highest point is in its west-
ern part. On the roof ridge there is a mesh turret, in which a little bell can 
be placed. This is the second church founded by Stanisław Słupski, canon 
from Sącz (that is why the church bears the name of St Stanislaus). The first 
church, the patron of which remains unknown, was built by Wit, Bishop of 
Płock, brother of Dzierżko, the founder of the Norbertines cloister in Busko, 
for the comfort of his mother. 

The current church underwent a series of renovations which allowed it to re-
main a functioning church under the Brother Albert parish church in Busko 
until today. It is worth mentioning here that the small church in Chotelek is the 
only remaining example of 16th century wooden religious architecture in the 
land of Kielce.
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Many elements of the church’s original decorations survived. What certainly at-
tracts attention is the ceiling covered with Renaissance polychrome from the 
first half of 16th century, made of painted coffers with rosettes (according to lat-
est research this ceiling might come from a different church). On the walls there 
are barely visible remains of paintings and consecration (Zacchaeus) crosses. 
The altar includes the representation of St Stanislaus – patron of the church. 
The central altar painting covering the depiction of the patron of the church 
on ordinary days presents the Crucifixion with the Mother of God, St John and 
the founder, kneeling and wearing a habit with the Siekierz coat of arms and 
date 1624.

St Stanislaus was born in approx. 1030 as the only and long-expected 
child of Bogna and Wielisław of Szczepanów. The grateful parents decided to 
dedicate their son to the altar. As a young man Stanislaus was educated at the 
cathedral school in Gniezno and probably in Paris. After he returned to the coun-
try, Stanislaus was ordained by Lambert, the Bishop of Cracow. He soon became 
known as a silver-tongued and zealous priest, and was elected co-worker of the 
Bishop, and after the Bishop’s death – his successor.
It has not been determined until today what the reason underlying the con-
flict between Stanislaus and King Bolesław II the Bold was. It was certainly not 
a dispute of political nature. Historians unanimously rejected the assumption 
that Bishop Stanislaus secretly plotted with Czechs and the brother of the King, 
Władysław Herman. Evidence indicates it was a religious conflict. King Bolesław, 
although he was a man of great merit, he also – unfortunately – had many 
faults. He was a violent and hasty man who would bear no criticism, and at 
the same time morbidly ambitious and amorous. Clearly his demeanour must 
have been reprehensible, since the bishop at first called upon him to return to 
his senses, and afterwards excommunicated him. The proud and stubborn King 
decided to punish Stanislaus. St Stanislaus was killed by sword in the Skałka on 
8th May 1079. Already nine years after his death, his body was translated to the 
Wawel Cathedral, and in 1254 he was canonized by Pope Innocent IV in Assisi. 
St Stanislaus is the main patron of Poland and many cities and churches.
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When visiting the church it is 
worth paying attention to the 
Gothic stone stoop and late-Re-
naissance pulpit. 

In the past the most valuable piece 
of original decoration to be seen 
in the church was the late-Gothic 
wooden triptych depicting the Pas-
sion of Christ, painted at the begin-
ning of the 16th century. What sur-
vived is the incomplete central part 
of the triptych (one board is miss-
ing) and the left wing. In the central 
field we can see the Mother of God 
with the Holy Child and St Stani-
slaus (third person missing). On the 

front side of the wing – Resurrection and Ascension, and on the other side the 
Crucifixion and Lamentation.

Not one trace of the bell tower and cemetery are to be found. The only evi-
dence of the cemetery’s existence is the tombstone of Ann Gniewoszowa of 
the Gostyński family of 1630, which is to be found in the porch

We go down the same stairs (careful – they’re steep) and turn left to the east 
to the asphalt road. We pass a metal cross of 1983, a clump of tall spruces 
and turn left to the gravel road. 50 metres past the last house (5.2 km), we 
turn right and walk down the stone path, in the direction of the now vis-
ible sewage treatment plant. The road goes slightly upwards. High voltage 
cables above us, the sewage treatment plant before us. We arrive at a small 
stream. We cross and walk along the fence between the sewage treatment 
plant and the river, among trees and bushes. In the place where the stream 

flows into the Maskalis River we cross again. 
Maskalis has its source in the western part of Busko, it flows south and 
then falls into the Nida River near the village Stary Korczyn.
After we cross the bridge we turn left, walk up the Maskalis and along the 
fence, which leads us to the main gate of the sewage treatment plant. 

On the right we can see the tall buildings, of the “Górka” Specialist Ortho-
paedic and Rehabilitation Hospital. This hospital, famous in the whole coun-
try, was built in the years 1920-1924 thanks to Dr Szymon Starkiewicz, who 
motivated the Polish society to contribute financially to this cause. Revenues 
from the brickyard, opened especially for this purpose, helped to support the 
hospital. The brickyard produced bricks, tiles and drains. The contribution of 
Dr Starkiewicz to the development of paediatrics did not go unnoticed, and 
earned him the honourable title of “Doctor Judym of Busko”. The hospital 
was named after Dr Starkiewicz.
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We walk along the Maskalis, which flows parallel to the road connecting 
Busko and Cracow. We can already see the first buildings of the health re-
sort district. We arrive at Świętokrzyska Street. We take extra precaution 
when crossing to the other side! After crossing the street, we reach a dirt 
road and walk on alongside the small river. After 70 metres we turn left, 
in the direction of the row of tall trees visible from there. We pass a hos-
pice under construction and allotment gardens. While admiring the vast 
panorama of Busko, we reach Rokosza Street. We turn right and arrive at 
the intersection with Lipowa Street. We walk on, and pass a small grove 
called Monkey Forest. To the right we can see the stone commemorating 
engineer Jan Rokosz. The plate on the stone is the work of the artist Leszek 
Kurzeja and was added on the occasion of the 700th anniversary of Busko 
and 150th anniversary of the Health Resort.

Jan Rokosz was a remarkable 
balneotechnician and perfomed 
the function of director of the Busko 
Health Resort in the years 1936-
1939 and 1945-1950. He carried out 
mineral water research, designed 
the mineral water pipeline for the 
“Górka” sanatorium, prepared the 
modernisation project for the wa-
ter intake “Nurek”. As director of the 
health resort he ordered the con-
struction of peloid baths, and after 
the war he organised “Busko-Zdrój 
Clinical Days”. Jan Rokosz died in 
1983 in Warsaw.

To the left is a new park, named New Spa park, which opened in 2007. The 
size of the park is 12.1 hectares. The old and the new part are joined by 
bridges on the Maskalis Stream. We pass by a few ponds. There is a bridge 
over one of them. The pond is ornamented with beautiful water lilies and 
inhabited by carps. In the heart of the park stands a cascade water foun-
tain. The park is an ideal place to take a walk. On a warm summer day, Spa 
visitors like to sunbathe on the benches and lawns surrounded by various 
species of colourful plants. The North-West corner of the park features the 
St Brother Albert Church.

We are now at a bend of the road. The Rokosza Street turns left towards the 
“Włókniarz” and “Rafał” Spas. We turn left into the Aleja Kasztanowa Street 
towards the tennis courts. After several meters, we turn right past two mag-
nificent pedunculate oaks. As we reach the centre of the park, our eyes ad-
mire the neoclassical pediment of the “Marconi” Spa building.

38 39



The park was designed by architect Enrico Marconi, the author of the 
“Baths” in Busko-Zdrój, and developed by the famous gardener, Ignacy Hanusz. 
The opening ceremony took place on 1 June 1836. A turning point in the history 
of the park was abolition of entry charges in 1952. At that time, the park played 
the role of a local centre of culture and entertainment, with the “Zdrój” cinema, 
amphitheatre and tennis courts located on its grounds. In the past, the cur-
rent site of the “Parkowa” cafe was occupied by a building designed by Enrice 
Marconi in 1835. Until late 1970s, it was the house of Tadeusz Imos, the Spa 
gardener, and it was called the “Imos House” or the “Gardener’s House”. In the 
1980s, the building was demolished and reconstructed under the supervision 
of the Regional Conservator of Monuments. Currently, it houses the above-
mentioned “Parkowa” cafe. Next to the former “Gardener’s House” stood a 
greenhouse to grow roses and other beautiful flowers that decorated the flow-
erbeds in the park. It is worth noting that in 1950s, there used to be a zoological 

garden within the premises of the park. Today, the green area is a place to relax 
and spend leisure time for Spa visitors and local inhabitants. The Baths garden 
is 12.6 hectares in size and it features 4 500 trees of various species. The most 
popular among them are: maples, ashes, hornbeams, limes, chestnut trees and 
elms. Less numerous are: birches and larches, and there are also a few rare spe-
cies, such as: Kentucky coffeetrees or platanus trees.

40 41





We pass a wooden concert bowl, and walk on in the direction of the sum-
mer café “Grota”. We can see a picturesque Neo Gothic St Anna’s health re-
sort chapel, which is located on a natural hill (8.0 km).

The stone and brick St Anna’s chapel was built in 1888 from contributions 
of health resort visitors. The concept of building the chapel arose in the 
80s of the 19th century. Unfortunately for Busko citizens, Russian authorities 
delayed the issuance of the required permits to build the Catholic church. 
Unfortunately for the local representative of Russian authorities, he decid-
ed to leave Busko for a few weeks. Citizens immediately decided to avail 
themselves of his absence, and the decision to build the chapel was taken. 
Its construction can be set as an example of perfect organization of labour. 
The chapel was built very quickly – in only three weeks. After the Russian 
official returned, he was faced by an accomplished fact.
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In the last two decades of the 20th century the chapel was decorated with the 
mentioned above late-Gothic triptych moved from the church in Chotelek. The 
triptych combines the history of the Chotelek church with the health resort chapel 
in a natural manner. The restored painting is kept at the vicarage of the St Brother 
Albert parish church.

This is the end of the journey along the route of wooden religious archi-
tecture. We have covered approximately 8,000 metres.
It ought to be added that in this region wooden churches and bell tow-
ers are most often found in areas with fertile soils and where quarries are 
scarce, which indicates they are most common in the Kazimierski Poviat and 
Powiśle. In order to visit more wooden churches in the southern part of Ki-
elecki Poviat, it is recommended to travel by car. The Wooden Architecture 
Route of the Świętokrzyskie Voivodeship was prepared especially for tour-
ists travelling by car. This route includes the most characteristic buildings 
of the region. The St Giles’ Church in Zborówek near Pacanów is especially 
worth visiting. It was built in 1459 and is believed to be the oldest medieval 
Polish wooden church, the age of which was confirmed by reliable research.

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

APSE – a characteristically shaped part of a church building; a semi-circular, 
semi-ellipse or polygonal structure added to the main body of a church and 
open towards its interior. Usually a termination of the presbytery or side 
naves.

COLUMN-FRAMEWORK CONSTRUCTION – a wooden framework of hori-
zontal logs that interlock at the corners, insulated with straw, rope, oakum 
or dry moss.

CHURCH PORCH – a room most typically located at a church’s main en-
trance.

LINTEL – a beam positioned over wall openings as a load-bearing building 
component.

NAVE – the part of a church open to lay people, positioned between the 
presbytery and the church porch.

PRESBYTERY – the part of a church reserved for the clergy and altar serv-
ers, usually terminated with an apsis. An altar, where the Liturgy of the 
Eucharist is celebrated, is positioned centrally in a presbytery. The name 
originates from the word “presbyter”, meaning the priest.

LITTLE BELL – the smallest of church bells positioned in a small turret bear-
ing the same name.

SACRISTY – a room in a church located to the North or South of the pres-
bytery. A place where sacred vessels and vestments are kept, and where 
priests prepare for liturgical ceremonies. 

PRACTICAL INFORMATION:

Agrotourism (nearby the route):

1.   Grażyna Korepta – “Brzoskwiniowy Sad”, Siesławice 193. tel.: + 48 41 378 47 68

Accommodation: 3 single rooms and 1 double room; bathroom and toilet.

Meals (optional): traditional Polish cuisine, home-grown products, fruit, nuts.

Additional facilities: transportation to the Spa (2 km), bicycle trips, horse ranch (1 km), 
bonfire and barbecue area, bathing area (4 km).

2.   Barbara Poros – “Po Rosie”, Zbludowice, ul. Zdrojowa 7, mobile tel.: +48 503 672 914

Accommodation: a year-round house for rent (kitchen + living room + 3 bedrooms

+ 2 bathrooms with bathtub and shower).

Meals: optional.

Additional facilities: the neighbourhood offers a Spa, bathing area, horse ranch, fish 
ponds, forests, hiking and cycling paths, landscape parks, nature reserves.

3.    “Rancho”, a horse riding and hippotherapy centre, Wolica 23, tel.: + 48 41 378 74 67

Accommodation: 2 double rooms, camping ground; bathroom and toilet.

Meals: optional.

Additional facilities: specialist hippotherapy, horse ranch, horse riding lessons with an 
instructor, horse-drawn carriage rides, transportation to the Spa.
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Projekt „Kampania promocyjna Miasta i Gminy Busko-Zdrój oraz utworzenie 
centrum informacji turystycznej” współfinansowany przez Unię Europejską 

z Europejskiego Funduszu Rozwoju Regionalnego 

...dla rozwoju Województwa Świętokrzyskiego...
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